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G P NATIONAL INVENTORY cutural Resources Division Seattle, Washington 98121
HISTORICAL RESERVE
NAME(S) OF STRUGCTURE DATE OF BITEI 19, NG, N T O A O | j
Vaugh House/Anderst Rental House CONSTRUCTION
SCALE QUAD NAME
SITE ADDRESS (STREET & NO.) c.1910 1:24000 Coupeville
501 N.E. 6th Street ADDITION(S) UTlM ZONE ]ETSTlmT' [ 1 NTRITHTG
CITY/VICINITY GOUNTY STATE CROSS REFERENCE | A 2.9
Coupeville Island Maskinglon CONTRIBUTING
S % NGER OF DEM ?
OWNER/ADMIN ADDRESS James Anderst parcel #R13234-264-016 il SRR R
P. O. Box 550 CINOoN- (SPECIFY THREAT) = .
Coupeville, WA 98239 | CONTRIBUTING || UNKNOW
DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND HISTORY INGLUDING CONSTRUCTION DATE(S), CURRENT USE ORIGINAL USE
PHYSICAL DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, MAJOR ALTERATIONS, IMPORTANT
BUILDERS,ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, ETG. Residence/Rental Residence

Early Bungalow. Wood frame set on post and block foundation; rectangle (20' x 26') with l-story shed roof addition on east
facade; 3 bays wide; l-story; shiplap siding; wood-shingled hip/gable roof with extended eaves; off-center entrance on
north facade; corbelled center chimney. Exterior features include 1/1 double-hung sash with plain surrounds; 1, single
pane fixed sash with lozenge-shaped panes above; diamond-shaped window on gable end of north facade; exposed purlins and
rafter ends; fascia board; corner boards; porch with wide, squared posts, plain railing and side stairs extending across
north facade; wcod panel door with large oval window; wertical wood panel skirting.

1996 : one wan'lbwhnﬂ build mg

This house was built e. 1900 as part of a small farm complex. The Gashill family lived in the house during the 1910-1920's,
In 1944, the Vaugh family purchased the house. They were related to Chris Solid who had a smadl farm to the north—east of
this complex. During the 1950's, the addition was constructed on the east facade and the barn torn down. Mrs. Vaugh

sold the house to Jim Anderst in 1972. It is now a rental house. The original front door is still on the structure.

PUBLIC YES, UMITED [ ] YES, UNLIMITED | EXISTING CINR [JHABS 0Lcs (OsSTATE OLocAL
ACCESSIBILITY [] NO [] unknowN SURVEYS CINHL OnPs OcounTy CJOTHER
LOCATED IN AN X ves (Ino CONDITION [] EXCELLENT [ FaIR [ ruins
HISTORIC DISTRICT?  [] NAME cent. Whid. Isl. Hist. Dist. Xl coob [] DETERIORATED

SIGNIFICANCE This property is significant under National Register criterion C, because it embodies the distinctive characteristics of archilectura! expres§ions
and methods of construction that represent the period of community development in the Reserve, from 1871 until 1910. It retains integrity of location, setting,
materials, design, workmanship, feeling and association.
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